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Date:      Monday Nov 14, 2022 

 

Subject:   Public Works’ Status Report 

 

RE:    November 2022 – Monthly Status Report 

 

Public Works Related  

 PWD received last of cleaning proposals and reviewed to give recommendations. 

 PWD reached out to refuse contractor Burch about isolated collection issues. 

 PWD and Foreman dropped off collected food items to the Food Bank. 

 PWD submitted questions for review by Town Attorney pertaining to hold 

harmless agreement, and scrap refuse recycling. 

 PWD attended the State Delegation Legislative meeting. 

 PWD attended the PGC DPW&T virtual snow summit. 

Maintenance and Beautification 

 PWC began testing lights and Christmas items ahead of Christmas Town Market. 

 PWC began winterizing of Town equipment. 

 PWD reached out to Chris Fitzpatrick of PEPCO to recommend areas of concern 

ahead of tree trimming in Town. 

 Christmas Town decorations install began on pedestrian mall. 

Street and Sidewalk / Mead & Hunt Update 

 PWC worked with CC Officer Stewart to fix broken meters along Main St. 

 MDOT Sidewalk upgrades began along MD725 at Annie’s Cleaners. Currently on 

Main St at W Court Dr. 

 Work on residential lateral connection service sewer line wrapped up on Church 

St. 

 Continued conversations on Contract amendment language. Looking to resolve 

issue for contract kickoff mid December. 

Refuse Accumulations 

 Bulk day accumulations for solid wastes (Landfill) are  tons. Bulk day accumulations 

for yard waste collections are  tons. 

Sincerely, 

 

Darnell F. Bond III 

Public Works Director 
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